



# Dare Lawal

Frontend Developer | Wordpress Developer

## Details

### Address

Lekki  
Lagos  
Nigeria

### Phone

+2349051450310

### Email

lawaldare@gmail.com

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

[Github](#)

[Twitter](#)

[Portfolio](#)

## Skills

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

Angular

PHP

Wordpress

GSAP

## Hobbies

Watching Movies, Coding

## Languages

English Language



## Profile

Passionate front-end web developer with 2 years of experience using JavaScript, HTML, and CSS to build all aspects of the user experience and user interface for client-facing landing pages. Specializes in using WordPress and Angular to build e-commerce sites.

## Employment History

### Frontend Developer, Renmoney

Mar 2020 – Present 📍 Lagos, Nigeria

- I build and manage web applications using **HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Angular**

### Wordpress Developer, NXTFactor

Oct 2019 – Present 📍 New York, USA

- I build beautiful websites with **WordPress** using page builders like **Elementor, WP Bakery** etc.
- I manage websites build with **WordPress**.
- I host and deploy **WordPress** websites on various hosting companies.
- I build **WordPress** websites from scratch using **Elementor** without pre-paid themes.

### Wordpress Developer, Midland Digital Solutions

Aug 2020 – Dec 2020 📍 Lagos, Nigeria

- I build beautiful websites with **WordPress** using page builders like **Elementor, WP Bakery** etc.
- I manage websites build with **WordPress**.
- I host and deploy **WordPress** websites on various hosting companies.
- I build **WordPress** websites from scratch using **Elementor** without pre-paid themes.

### Frontend Developer, Terragon Group

Jun 2019 – Feb 2020 📍 Lagos, Nigeria

- I build and manage web applications using **HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Angular**.
- I build landing pages with **HTML and CSS**.


### Math Tutor, Phoebestar Royalty Schools

Oct 2014 – Jul 2018 📍 Osogbo, Nigeria


- I taught Mathematics and Further Mathematics.

## Education

Decagon Institute, Frontend Development

Nov 2018 – May 2019  Lagos, Nigeria

University of Ilorin, Bachelor degrees

Dec 2009 – Jul 2012  Ilorin, Nigeria